[image: image1.png]Department of Health
and Human Services

Maine People Living
Safe, Healthy and Productive Lives





Managed MaineCare Initiative

SAC/SSC Meeting Minutes

 SAC/SSC Meeting Minutes
	Date: 1/28/2010
Time: 1:00 PM
Dial In: +1 888-727-6732 PC:810486
Location: MaineCare Services, Room 1A/B
Meeting Lead: Nadine Edris
Purpose: SAC/SSC Meeting
	Overview:
1) MMI Updates

2) Grievance Process
3) Core Quality Standards
4) Update from Purchasing on RFP Process

5) MSC Recommendations to the SAC


	Attendees: 

	Beverly Baker
	ME Parent Federation
	Janice Lachance 
	ME Parent Federation
	Elaine Ecker
	Consumer Council System of ME

	Brianne Masselli
	Youth Move
	Jack Comart
	Maine Equal Justice Partners
	Julia Bell
	Maine Developmental Disabilities Council

	Dick Brown
	Acquired Brain Injury Advisory Council
	John Bastey
	ME Dental Association
	Kevin Lewis
	Maine Primary Care Association

	Dale Hamilton
	Maine Association of Mental Health Services
	Connie Garber
	York County CAP-Transportation
	Kimberly Burrows
	Youth Leadership Advisory Team

	Richard Chaucer
	MaineCare Member
	Christine Holler
	MaineCare Member
	Dennis Fitzgibbons
	Alpha One Now

	Rose Strout
	MaineCare Member
	Marcia Cooper
	Brain Injury Association
	Jay Yoe


	DHHS

	Jeff Austin


	MHA
	MaryLou Dyer
	ME Assoc. of Community Serv. Providers
	Jeff Nowlin
	Amerigroup

	Anna Cyr
	Maine Parent Federation
	Linda Kinney
	USM Muskie School
	Shannon Martin
	MaineCare

	Leo Delicata
	Legal Services for the Elderly
	Stefanie Nadeau
	MaineCare
	Nadine Edris


	USM Muskie School

	Monica Elwell
	Advocacy Initiative Network
	Ahmen Cabrel
	USM Muskie School
	Barbara Shaw
	USM Muskie School

	Julie Fralich


	USM Muskie School
	Chad Lewis
	DHHS-Purchasing
	Kim Fox
	USM Muskie School

	Sarah Stewart
	MaineCare
	Patricia Dushuttle
	MaineCare
	Phil Saucier
	Bernstein Shur

	Katie Rosingana


	USM Muskie School
	Rick McCarthy
	Eaton-Peabody
	Dora Mills
	MaineCare

	Jeff Austin
	MHA
	
	
	
	


	Minutes:


	MMI Updates
· Changes in DHHS

· Tony Marple is no longer the MaineCare Director
· Dora Mills has joined MaineCare as the Medical Director
· Stefanie Nadeau and Dora Mills will be working together with Russell Begin, the Acting MaineCare Director
· Mary Mayhew has been nominated as the DHHS Commissioner

· There have been recent discussions around a potential managed care  pilot project in Cumberland and York counties
· Possibility of managed care pilot that would include year 2 and 3 populations in order to give MCO experience with special populations 

· The pilot is currently under discussion and will be discussed in depth over the coming weeks 

· Latest related developments will be discussed at next month’s meeting

	Grievance Process: Presentation and Discussion
· Grievance Flow Chart 

· Grievance Standards

· All questions and comments please submit to Maureen Booth at MaureenB@usm.maine.edu  or Jay Yoe at Jay.Yoe@maine.gov 

	Core Quality Measures
· Preview of core measures given to the group

· Please submit all questions and comments not discussed to Maureen Booth or Jay Yoe

	Update from Purchasing on RFP Process
· Process overview and requirements
· Contact information
· Information from the Department to external contacts will be limited once the RFP is published due to legal issues
· Once the RFP is released, all questions will be sent in writing to the RFP Coordinator (Sarah Stewart) and will be posted online for the public to view

	MSC Recommendations to the SAC
1. The MSC agrees that a managed care pilot that includes all populations in a limited geographic area is not the best indicator of how well an MCO will do in a rural area.  We need more input from those in rural areas and this pilot would not include their issues and concerns and wouldn’t adequately test the MCO’s ability to provide much needed access to services in the rural parts of the state.  There is also a question of populations shifting as people move into these areas just for the managed care services, or move out of the area to avoid the managed care services.

2. The MSC believes that there should be clear language in the grievance/appeals process for members to access advocate services.  On that subject, the MSC is worried about the lack of funds for those providing advocate services, such as the DRC.

3. Members request that either the Department and/or the MCO provide education and training on the grievance/ appeals process for all members, as well as for advocates and people in the DHHS regional offices.  Members would like the MCO and DHHS to communicate via paper and electronic means, as well as face-to-face.  Members ask for PLAIN LANGUAGE, USER-FRIENDLY products and communications, to include all languages including ASL and Braille.

4. As always, the MSC has concerns about coordination of care for members who receive services from both systems (managed care and fee-for-service) and repeat their request for requirements and language around this subject in the RFP.

	Questions/Comments
· Comments:

· Include explanation of denial or limit of service to the notice of the member. Fair hearing should not be the first time a member is hearing a reason for denial.

· RFP should be used to determine if the MCO is experienced with the year 2 and 3 populations because we do not want the MCO learning on the job.
· We should leave some flexibility so the vendors can be creative and make proposals through the RFP.
· If the proposed pilot is in the most populated part of the state then you are giving the message that it is budget driven. The pilot would give provide warped sense of the budget and create a challenge to the vendor(s) in the non-profitable part of the state. The vendors could simply decide not to renew the contract to avoid the challenges of rural areas.

· There were good reasons why we did not want to include year 2 and 3 populations such as Duals and children with special healthcare needs in year 1 so we would not want to include those populations in the first year. The proposed pilot as discussed does not seem to reflect this rationale.
· There is no evidence of a successful managed care program that includes long term support services. We need to think about how those services would be managed.
· Grievance Process:
· If the MCO is taking on full risk then how can the Department be the one to have the final say in the grievance process?

· Is going through the MCO in the appeal process just another layer of administrative red tape if the Department has the final say?
· Is there a conflict of interest if the MCO performing its initial review of an appeal?

· Members will not feel comfortable saying to their provider or the MCO that they disagree with a decision. How can we overcome that obstacle?
· If the determination is made that the member was eligible for the service and requested the service but did not receive it and it was found the service should have been available through the hearing process, than would there be compensation of services?

· What is the record keeping requirement if a grievance is resolved orally?
· Enrollment:
· Can a member disenroll from an MCO once enrolled?
· How would you address unequal distribution of membership between plans?

· If a child is voluntary due to a special healthcare need, do they have the option to disenroll? How do we make sure services are still available?
· Quality Measures:

· Will quality measures be included in the RFP for bidders to speak to?

· Will there be the capacity to measure the quality of sub-populations?

· RFP:

· Will the committees be able to see the RFP scoring guidelines?

· Is the plan to release the RFP in May 2011 still in place?
· Possible managed care pilot:
· There has not been a lot of thought concerning year 2 and 3 populations due to timing so are we really ready to pilot those populations?

· Member Involvement:

· Will there be a member voice able to speak to the EQRO?

· Will MCO be required to have a committee made up of members?

We will respond to the questions listed above in a separate document. The questions and responses will then be posted online.


	Parking Lot for Future Discussion
· Communication to Stakeholders:

· If the communication about managed care will be limited with the release of the RFP, how will we be able to raise questions and concerns or weigh into the process?

· Will we be able to see the actuarial data if the communication will be limited?
· Possible Managed Care Pilot:

· If the managed care pilot project is approved for year 2 and 3 populations in Cumberland and York counties then is it possible that the RFP release date be pushed back so there can still be discussion concerning year 2 and 3 populations?

· Grievance Process:

· Advocates will need the education and resources to take on more in the grievance process.

· Proposal for the Department to be the first step in the appeal process, the Department would funnel to the appropriate channel as opposed to the appeal going to the MCO.

· There was the proposal that an appeal go to another person such as an advocate, separate from the Department or MCO, as members cannot get through to Pine Tree Legal (there are not enough of them to help).
· We need another way to determine if an alternative form of communication (such as ASL, Braille, another language, etc.) is needed for members in all interactions involving the appeals process (and MaineCare in general) 

	Key Upcoming Dates: 
· SAC/SSC Meeting 2/18/11
· MSC meeting 2/18/11


	Open Action Items

	Action
	Assigned to
	Due Date 
	Status

	Provide actuarial data
	Laura Kelley
	2/18/11
	In Progress

	Evidence of a successful managed care program that includes long term care services
	Jim Hardy
	2/18/11
	Needs Attention

	Add to grievance process: track, record, and evaluate appeal in order to relay information to the Department 
	Maureen Booth
	2/10/11
	In Progress

	Email purchasing slides to SAC/SSC
	Shannon Martin
	2/04/11
	Completed

	Post all materials from this meeting online
	Shannon Martin
	2/04/11
	Completed

	Post Q & A/Known Issues document
	Shannon Martin
	2/04/11
	Completed

	Provide more information concerning auto-enrollment
	Jim Hardy
	2/18/11
	Needs Attention


All documents are available online at: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oms/mgd_care/mgd_care_index.html
All documents and materials concerning the Managed Care project reflect MaineCare’s current thinking and are subject to change. No materials on the managed care web page, distributed and discussed at meetings or sent in emails or mailings are binding in any way concerning the future procurement process.
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